
 

 

TOURISM COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 12, 2019 – 4:00PM 

ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 

Committee Members: Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Vice Chair, Brian Waspi, John Trione, and 

Dana Trilla Alderpersons: Rich Hedlund, Shari Straube  
 

1. Meeting call to order  
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 
 

4. Approval of the Tourism Commission minutes from May 08, 2019 

 

5. Update on Awarded Tourism Grants Press Release from Chairman Carstensen & welcome new 

Tourism Commission Members, Dana Trilla & John Trione 
 

6. Update from Tourism Entity (Visit Lake Geneva) on Promotional Activity, Calendar, and Hotel 

Performance 
 

7. Update from Lake Geneva Business Improvement District (BID) on Events and Activity 
 

 

8. Update from Stephanie Copsey (Independent Contractor for Tourism Commission) Meet at the 

Lake Promotional Activity 
 

 

9. Written financial update provided by Comptroller regarding Room Tax Dollars Collected, 

Financials, current Budget & Disbursements 
 

10. Discussion/Action regarding Riviera plans & funding 
 

 

11. Discussion/Action on Tourism Promotion Grant Program and Requests: 

- No grants submitted for this month 

12. Agenda items and next meeting date July 10, 2019 at 4:00 pm 
 

 

13. Adjourn 

 

06/10/2019 1:00 pm      cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator, Media 

This is a meeting of the Tourism Commission. 

No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 

City of Lake Geneva 

626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



TOURISM COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 08, 2019 – 4:00PM 

ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 
 

Committee Members: Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Brian Waspi, John Trione,  

Alderpersons: Rich Hedlund, Shari Straube Also Present: Administrator, Nord & Asst. Clerk, Elder 
 

Meeting call to order 4:03 pm 
 

Roll Call: Carstensen, Waspi, Trione,  

Absent: Hedlund,  

Ald. Straube joined the meeting at 4:17 pm 
 

Motion by Waspi for Carstensen as Chairperson, second by Trione. Motion carried 3-0.  

Motion by Carstensen for Brian Waspi as Vice Chairperson, second by Trione. Motion carried 3-0.  

Motion by Carstensen for Elder to continue as Secretary, second by Waspi. Motion carried 3-0.  
 

Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 

None 
 

Approval of the Tourism Commission minutes from April 10, 2019  
Motion to approve the April 10, 2019 minutes, second by Trione. Motion carried 3-0. 
 

 

Update from Tourism Entity (Visit Lake Geneva) on Promotional Activity, Calendar, and Hotel 

Performance. Representative from VLG, Susan Smolarek presented on various activities and press for 

VISIT Lake Geneva. Waspi had suggested coordinating a meeting to identify the information that the 

Commission would like to have available on a monthly basis.  

 
 

Update from Bridget Leech Lake Geneva Business Improvement District (BID) on Events and 

Activity Presented upcoming events for the BID, update on Roger Brooks, April was up 17% on foot 

traffic / -56 off YTD, and shared vacancy report.  
 

 

Update from Stephanie Copsey (Independent Contractor for Tourism Commission) Meet at the 

Lake Promotional Activity presented on HelmsBriscoe partner program letters went out with May 30
th

 

due date. Riviera Cvent listing is up to date and she’s working on a catalog. DRAFT copy will be 

presented next month. Potential of DNC meeting for VRBO to bring more groups, but need additional 

spaces. Admin Nord said February thru April 2020 potential for fixing roof of the Riviera with more 

information to come. Carstensen asked that Susan & Stephanie coordinate and align around a plan for 

how to sell/book for the DNC. She also proposed coordinating a quarterly mixer and potential to 

collaborate with Susan at VLG. Waspi asked how the MaTL website is tracking and Copsey said 

performance hasn’t been good. Marketing budget is in flux and will bring plan together in the next 

month or two.  
 

 

Update from City Administrator Nord on Room Tax Dollars Collected, Financials, current Budget 

& Disbursements 

Admin Nord reference the report numbers, grant status and current room tax numbers & budget.  

 
 

Discussion/Action regarding Riviera plans & funding 

Admin Nord attended MSI meeting and information will be shared in the coming months. Ald. Skates 

said he wants to finalize the plans. Ald. Hedlund via phone called and asked Admin Nord to put Riviera 

on agenda for June 2019.  

 

 

 



 

 

 

Discussion/Action on Tourism Promotion Grant Program and Requests: 

GLAS 

Motion by Waspi to fund $4,386 for the GLAS, second by Carstensen. Motion carried 4-0.  

 

SO Creative Club 

Commission agreed no motion was needed to maintain approval as originally stated grant application 

and understand based on circumstance will not include walking tours.  

 

Event Trailer Lake Geneva Fire Trailer  

Motion by Trione to fund trailer & delivery not to exceed $13,000, second by Straube. Motion carried 4-

0. 

 

Fireworks 

Funding for $3,425 being given back as they couldn’t raise the needed funding. Commission suggested 

coming back for matching funds in 2020. No action taken. 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, 

promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 

governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding: independent contractor 

for the Tourism Commission compensation. 

Motion by Waspi to go into closed session, second by Struabe. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Carstensen to come out of closed session with agreed upon decision, second by Waspi. 

Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion to proceed as discussed in closed session, second by Straube. Motion carried 4-0. 

Agenda items and next meeting date June 12, 2019 at 4:00 pm 

Analytics Meet at the Lake 

Doug Skates attend meeting 

Rivera Roof Funding potential 
 

 

Motion to adjourn by Trione at 6:10 pm, second by Straube. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

 

 

05/09/2019 11:00 am      cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator, Media 

This is a meeting of the Tourism Commission. 

No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 



PRESS RELEASE 

City of Lake Geneva Room Tax Tourism Commission Awards 2018 Tourism Grants 

 

For Immediate Release:  June 8, 2019 

Lake Geneva Tourism Commission   

 

Thirteen community organizations are the recipients of nearly $246,000 in Room Tax Tourism 

Grants to support events and activities planned for the City of Lake Geneva. 

The Lake Geneva Tourism Commission was formed in 2017 in response to changes in State 

statutes designed to target more funding with room tax dollars to support events and activities 

designed to encourage overnight stays in hotels. 

The City of Lake Geneva has had a long history of support of community events and activities 

with room tax funds collected to support organizations holding programs within the City of Lake 

Geneva.  The remaining funds were allocated to the city’s general fund in support of 

departments that provide services for these events, such as Police, City Street Department, 

Personnel and City Park Use. 

In 2018, the City of Lake Geneva Tourism Commission made the following allocations as part of 

its Grant Program open to all business and organizations either current or new to the City: 

March   Riviera for the Midwest CVB Conf. $450.00  

WCCVB $600.00 

 

April   Ice Castles $25,000.00  

Meet at the Lake $38,000.00  

Horticulture Hall $1,000.00  

Lake Geneva Attractions $3,900.00  

Love Lake Geneva Campaign $2,949.00 

 

May   Geneva Theater $1,000.00 

 

July   Winter Fest Banners $462.00  



Arctic Frog Marathon $2,100.00 1/2  

Womens' Marathon $2,100.00 

 

September  Queen Bee $550.00 

 

October  Santa Cause $3,000 

Visit Lake Geneva (LG Chamber of Commerce and Convention & Visitors Bureau) $164,615 

 

Room tax tourism grants are available to organizations conducting events and programs that 

are significantly used by transient tourists and reasonably likely to generate paid overnight 

stays at more than one hotel establishment in the City of Lake Geneva.  “We love to see ideas 

where people and organizations are thinking outside of the box!  The Tourism Commission 

encourages people to bring your ideas to the table to help promote Lake Geneva and offer 

creative ways to increase tourism that benefits all of the Lake Geneva businesses,” states 

Chairman, Tammie Carstensen. 

 

Lake Geneva Tourism commission meetings are held monthly (2nd Wednesday of each month at 

4pm).  If you are interested in helping promote Lake Geneva or have a great idea to bring 

tourism to our beautiful City, please fill out an application to be reviewed by the Tourism 

Commission.  For more information, please visit http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

http://www/


City of Lake Geneva 

Room Tax Collected

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2019 26,128$        37,224$      43,433$      26,220$       133,006$    

2018 YTD 23,434$        32,031$      43,138$      29,084$       54,673$     91,833$       129,480$        110,071$  74,349$    55,748$    28,602$       29,228$      701,671$    

2018 Est. 22,522$        24,046$      33,080$      30,326$       49,157$     79,554$       125,442$        107,814$  73,377$    53,961$    28,070$       25,601$      652,949$    

2018 YTD 23,434$        32,031$      43,138$      29,084$       54,673$     91,833$       129,480$        110,071$  74,349$    55,748$    28,602$       29,228$      701,671$    

L3Y YTD 22,522$        46,567$      79,648$      109,973$     159,130$   238,684$     364,126$        471,939$  545,316$  599,277$  627,348$     652,949$    652,949$    

L3Y Mo% 3.4% 3.7% 5.1% 4.6% 7.5% 12.2% 19.2% 16.5% 11.2% 8.3% 4.3% 3.9% 100%

L4Y Avg 22,522          24,046        33,080         30,326          49,157        79,554         125,442          107,814     73,377      53,961      28,070         25,601         652,949$    

2019 26,128$        

2018 23,434$        32,031$      43,138$      29,084$       54,673$     91,833$       129,480$        110,071$  74,349$    55,748$    28,602$       29,228$      701,671$    

2017 21,065$        27,000$      32,970$      34,202$       49,245$     84,253$       124,773$        103,812$  79,790$    54,288$    28,636$       27,787$      667,820$    

2016 22,154$        30,878$      30,889$      31,900$       41,916$     76,676$       133,399$        106,420$  74,302$    55,670$    29,251$       24,157$      657,612$    

2015 19,827$        21,356$      25,325$      26,116$       50,794$     65,452$       114,115$        110,952$  65,067$    50,138$    25,793$       21,234$      596,169$    

2014 18,288$        20,758$      26,842$      22,052$       44,654$     55,839$       98,956$          99,268$     49,203$    42,920$    23,340$       20,702$      522,821$    

2013 14,884$        22,201$      23,631$      23,526$       31,712$     64,312$       98,939$          81,623$     39,078$    29,403$    22,361$       19,010$      470,680$    

2012 15,543$        21,262$      25,514$      24,982$       36,785$     63,981$       84,148$          86,727$     67,154$    26,368$    20,027$       20,004$      492,495$    

2011 10,911$        16,880$      20,658$      21,046$       47,775$     49,218$       87,385$          69,827$     44,867$    28,595$    14,539$       25,821$      437,521$    

L8Y Avg 18,263$        24,046$      28,621$      26,614$       42,273$     62,580$       102,823$        92,469$     56,612$    38,849$    22,552$       21,821$      537,522$    

L8Y YTD 18,263$        42,309$      70,930$      97,543$       139,816$   202,396$     305,219$        397,689$  454,300$  493,149$  515,701$     537,522$    537,522$    

L6Y Mo % 3.4% 4.5% 5.3% 5.0% 7.9% 11.6% 19.1% 17.2% 10.5% 7.2% 4.2% 4.1% 100%



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31, 2019

FUND 47 - TOURISM

ASSETS

47-00-00-11111 FUND CASH 165,902.43

TOTAL ASSETS

165,902.43

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

47-00-00-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 625.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES

625.00

FUND EQUITY

47-00-00-34800 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 211,030.28

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           45,752.85)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 165,277.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 165,902.43



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Tourism Fund Page:     1

Period: 05/19 Jun 03, 2019  01:37PM

2019-19 2019-19 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

TOURISM

TOURISM

TOURISM

47-00-00-41210 ROOM TAX .00 25,000.00 270,278.00 245,278.00 9.25

47-00-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME .00 1,865.84 .00 1,865.84- .00

          Total TOURISM: .00 26,865.84 270,278.00 243,412.16 9.94

TOURISM

47-00-00-57100 HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COM .00 50,000.00 154,443.00 104,443.00 32.37

47-00-00-57210 OTHER TOURISM EXP .00 13,330.00 32,000.00 18,670.00 41.66

          Total TOURISM: .00 63,330.00 186,443.00 123,113.00 33.97

          Total TOURISM: .00 90,195.84 456,721.00 366,525.16 19.75

DEPARTMENT: 70

PROGRAM: 00

47-70-00-57150 PROMOTIONAL GRANT 1,054.10 4,291.26 83,835.00 79,543.74 5.12

47-70-00-57155 TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 2,812.16 4,997.43 .00 4,997.43- .00

          Total PROGRAM: 00: 3,866.26 9,288.69 83,835.00 74,546.31 11.08

          Total DEPARTMENT: 70: 3,866.26 9,288.69 83,835.00 74,546.31 11.08

          TOURISM Revenue Total: .00 26,865.84 270,278.00 243,412.16 9.94

          TOURISM Expenditure Total: 3,866.26 72,618.69 270,278.00 197,659.31 26.87

          Net Total TOURISM: 3,866.26- 45,752.85- .00 45,752.85 .00

Net Grand Totals: 3,866.26- 45,752.85- .00 45,752.85 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Detail Ledger - Tourism Page:     1

Period: 05/19 - 05/19 Jun 03, 2019  01:40PM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

FUND CASH 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-11111 196,809.69

05/31/2019 CA-CD 6 CDA Fund Allocation - Created: 05/01/19 2:10 P 2,666.00-

05/31/2019 CA-CD 29 CDA Fund Allocation - Created: 05/17/19 11:28  25,079.10-

05/31/2019 CA-CD 41 CDA Fund Allocation - Created: 05/29/19 12:09  3,162.16-

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 30,907.26- * 165,902.43

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-21100 27,666.00-

05/31/2019 AP 275 Summary Transactions from AP System 2,812.16-

05/31/2019 AP 431 Summary Transactions from AP System 429.10-

05/31/2019 AP 752 Summary Transactions from AP System 625.00-

05/01/2019 CDA 70425 STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC 2,666.00

05/14/2019 CDA 70504 LAKE GENEVA CONVENTION 25,000.00

05/15/2019 CDA 70566 TIME WARNER CABLE 79.10

05/28/2019 CDA 70640 LAKE GENEVA BID 350.00

05/28/2019 CDA 70650 NEI-TURNER MEDIA 2,812.16

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance 30,907.26 * 3,866.26- * 625.00-

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-34800 211,030.28-

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 211,030.28-

ROOM TAX 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-41210 25,000.00-

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 25,000.00-

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual      -25,000.00  Total      -25,000.00  YTD Budget     -270,278.00  Unearned     245,278.00  

INTEREST INCOME 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-48110 1,865.84-

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 1,865.84-

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual       -1,865.84  Total       -1,865.84  YTD Budget             .00  Unearned      (1,865.84)

HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COMM 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-57100 50,000.00

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 50,000.00

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual       50,000.00  Total       50,000.00  YTD Budget      154,443.00  Unexpended     104,443.00  

OTHER TOURISM EXP 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-00-00-57210 13,330.00

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 13,330.00

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual       13,330.00  Total       13,330.00  YTD Budget       32,000.00  Unexpended      18,670.00  

PROMOTIONAL GRANT 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-70-00-57150 3,237.16

05/16/2019 AP 342 LAKE GENEVA BID 350.00

**Desc: WINE WALK BOOKLETS

05/08/2019 AP 391 TIME WARNER CABLE 79.10

**Desc: RIV WIRELESS-MAY

05/19/2019 AP 612 ASPINALL, NEAL 625.00

**Desc: RIVIERA/CITY LOGO DESIGN

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance 1,054.10 * .00 * 4,291.26

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual        4,291.26  Total        4,291.26  YTD Budget       83,835.00  Unexpended      79,543.74  

TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 04/30/2019 (04/19) Balance 47-70-00-57155 2,185.27



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Detail Ledger - Tourism Page:     2

Period: 05/19 - 05/19 Jun 03, 2019  01:40PM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

11/14/2018 AP 213 NEI-TURNER MEDIA 391.66

**Desc: AT THE LAKE-WINTER PMT 3

03/22/2019 AP 214 NEI-TURNER MEDIA 2,420.50

**Desc: WI MTGS-SPRING 2019

05/31/2019 (05/19) Period Totals and Balance 2,812.16 * .00 * 4,997.43

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual        4,997.43  Total        4,997.43  YTD Budget             .00  Unexpended      (4,997.43)

          Number of Transactions:  16  Number of Accounts:  9 Debit Credit Proof

          Total TOURISM: 34,773.52 34,773.52- .00

          Number of Transactions:  16  Number of Accounts:  9 Debit Credit Proof

          Grand Totals:  34,773.52 34,773.52- .00

Report Criteria:

Actual Amounts

Only Accounts With Balances

Summarize Payroll Detail

Print Period Totals

Print Grand Totals

Include Only Description Comments

Page and Total by FUND

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

[Report].Account Number = "47000011111"-"47700057155"



Month Organization

2018

January None 0

February None 0

March Riviera for the Midwest CVB Conf. $450.00

WCCVB $600.00

April Ice Castles $25,000.00

Lodging By The Lake $38,000.00 x3 year commitment 

Horticulture Hall $1,000.00

Lake Geneva Attractions $3,900.00

Love Lake Geneva Campaign $2,949.00

May Geneva Theater $1,000.00

June None 0

July Winter Fest Banners $462.00

Arctic Frog Marathon $2,100.00

1/2 Womens' Marathon $2,100

August No Meeting 0

September Queen Bee (no group identified) $550

October Santa Clause (no group identified) $3,000

November None 0

December None 0

2019

January Avian Committee $1,500

February No Meeting 0

March Streets of Lake Geneva $350

Lake Geneva Attractions $4,000

Sons of American Legion $3,425.00

SO Creative Club (Mktg. Path) $3,000

April/May GLAS (Star Parties) $4,386

LG Fire Dept. & BID Promo Event Trailer $13,000

Fireworks money returned (Am. Legion) ($3,425)

Recipient are required to submit all receipts 45 days after event date


	0. June 12, 2019 Tourism Commission Agenda
	4. May 8, 2019 Tourism Commission Minutes
	5. pressreleasetoursimcommission
	9. Room Tax 2018 Tourism Commission 6 06 2019
	9.1. May 2019 Balance Sheet
	9.2. May 2019 Budget vs Actual
	9.3. May 2019 Detail General Ledger
	9.4. Tourism Commission Awarded Grants

